



Mob: 0412 201 679

ANDERS MCDONALD

PROFILE



Anders McDonald is a photographer with over 35 years photographic experience. Starting with film and a home dark room, he has transitioned to the digital era and is now skilled in all facets of photography. Anders has won recognition for his photography by the Australian Institute of Professional Photographers and works from Southbank in Melbourne where he also has a permanent public gallery space at Freshwater Place.

Prior to making photography his career, Anders spent over 25 years as a management consultant to some of Australia's leading businesses.

EXPERIENCE

EVENTS & EXHIBITIONS - 2000 - CURRENT

Photographic coverage of commercial and artistic events for various corporate and private clients including Herbert Smith Freeehills lawyers, Brimbank Council, CrimCheck, several gallery openings and other corporate events.

CORPORATE PUBLICITY SHOTS: HOSPITALITY – 2010 TO PRESENT

Shoots for numerous clients including Cosmopolitan Hotel - Trentham, Sunrise Beach Cabanas - Vanuatu, Tana Coffee and others for use on their websites and other promotional activities.

REAL ESTATE PHOTOGRAPHY - 2104 - CURRENT

Selected real estate photographic assignments for Pride Real Estate and private clients

PRIVATE COMMISSIONS 2000 - CURRENT

Numerous clients from the acting and modelling worlds requiring headshots, character poses and folio shots, maternity and newborn shoots, weddings, birthdays, private parties and commissions from HMUA's for individual projects.

OXFAM AUSTRALIA - 2014 - CURRENT

Pro Bono photography for OxFam Australia projects, domestically and internationally.

WHITELION – 2016 - CURRENT

Photographer and videographer for their "Dare 2B" youth conferences.

"EMO - THE MUSICAL" FEATURE FILM - 2016/7

Stills and behind the scenes photographer.

SHORT FILMS AND THEATRE – 2013 - CURRENT

Stills and behind the scenes photographer several short films and for Mad Cat Theatre.



EDUCATION - PHOTOGRAPHY

PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIES COLLEGE, MELBOURNE – ADV. DIP. - FINAL YEAR

SKILLS

Camera craft, Photoshop, Lightroom, customer service, gallery curating, MS Office, project management, workshop design and delivery, social media, lighting etc.

REFERENCES

Tony Wood, Partner, Herbert Smith Freehills

Mob: 0419 873 690 email: anthony.wood@hsf.com

Lee Mathews, Producer "Emo - The Musical"

Mob: 0414 230 707 email: lee@matthewswood.com

Tanya Perrin, Co-ordinator Immunisation Programs, City of Whittlesea

Tel: 03 9217 2276

email: <http://www.whittlesea.vic.gov.au/vaccination>

Tania Hutchison, Administration and Programs Coordinator, Whitelion

Mob: 0417 585 595

email: tania.Hutchison@whitelion.asn.au